ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 16 October 2019

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 24 October 2019

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery _
. Councillor Kavanagh
Councillor Sykes

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman

To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 25 July 2019, 26 July 2019 and 19 August 2019.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of

items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect

of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items

To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

No 18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of No

18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 13)

(Pages 14 - 66)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
25 July 2019
- Present :-

Councillors Doggett, Ellery and Foster

49,

50.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
The Morley Guest House, 16 Bridge Road, Torquay

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of The Morley Guest House, 16 Bridge Road, Torquay.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Member of the | Representation objecting to the | 18 June 2019
Public application on the grounds of

‘The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and ‘The Prevention
of Public Nuisance’.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant presented their application for a Premises
Licence and responded to questions.

Member of the | The Member of the Public outlined their representation
Public and responded to Members questions.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Morley Guest House, 16
Bridge Road, Torquay be granted, as applied for and subject to the following
additional condition:

On receiving a complaint in respect of unreasonable disturbance from noise
emanating from the premises outside area between 9 pm and 7 am, the
Premises Licence Holder or a member of staff shall request that patron(s)
responsible for causing the noise to either cease doing so or return inside the
Premises.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 July 2019

51.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, Members

resolved to grant the Premises Licence as they were satisfied on the evidence
before them, that such a condition should alleviate the concerns of the Interest
Party and would ensure that the Licensing Objectives are upheld.

Members noted that there were no representations from any of the Responsible
Authorities and therefore drew inference that they did not have any concerns in
respect of this application.

In concluding, Members further noted that should issues arise as a result of this
grant, a Review of the Premises Licence is available to Interested Parties and the
Responsible Authorities.

The Curious Kitchen, 14-16 Middle Street, Brixham

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of The Curious Kitchen, 14-16 Middle Street, Brixham.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Member of the | Representation objecting to the | 25 June 2019
Public application for a Premises

Licence on the grounds of ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and ‘The Prevention
of Public Nuisance’.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant presented their application and responded to
Members questions.

Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined their objection to the
Public application and responded to Members questions.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Curious Kitchen, 14-
16 Middle, Street, Brixham be granted as applied for, subject to the following
amended condition:

That Condition 2 on page 37 of the report, under the heading ‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’, shall be amended to read as follows:

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting

patrons to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises
and area quietly.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 July 2019

52.

And; that the following additional condition shall be added to the Premises
Licence:

That the sale of alcohol shall only be made to persons taking table meals and
seated.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, Members
resolved to grant the Premises Licence as applied for subject to the amended and
additional conditions, having been satisfied that such conditions, along with those
contained within the operating schedule, should alleviate the concerns of the
Interest Party and would uphold the Licensing Objectives.

Members noted that there were no representations from any of the Responsible
Authorities and therefore drew inference that they did not have any concerns in
respect of this application.

In concluding, Members further noted that should issues arise as a result of this
grant, a Review of the Premises Licence is available to Interested Parties and the
Responsible Authorities.

Consideration of the fit and proper status of the holder of a dual Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Drivers' Licence

Members considered a report that set out relevant facts relating to a holder of a
Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licence.
Members were requested to determine on the facts before them, whether or not
the holder of the dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licence remained
a fit and proper person to hold such licence.

Members gave consideration to a request by the Respondent for oral
representations be heard in private. Members concluded that the meeting should
proceed in public having determined that the public interest in disclosing the
information outweighed the public interest in maintaining exempt information.

The Respondent addressed Members and responded to questions.

Decision:

That Mr Marconi’s Torbay Council Dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Drivers’ Licence be suspended for a period of 3 months or until such time within
that 3 months, that Mr Marconi successfully undertakes a driver awareness course
and provides written evidence of completion of the course to the Licensing
Authority.

Should Mr Marconi fail to successfully undertake a driver awareness course and
provided written evidence of completion of the course to the Licensing Authority by

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 July 2019

the 15t November 2019, Mr Marconi drivers’ licence shall remain suspended until
he has done so.

Reason for Decision:

In coming to that decision, Members carefully considered having been charged
with the responsibility to determine the drivers’ licence, whether they would allow
their son or daughter, spouse or partner, mother or father, grandson or
granddaughter or any other person to whom they care or any other vulnerable
person known to them to get into a vehicle with the Respondent alone. An
unequivocal and unanimous answer by Members to this question was ‘no’.

Whilst Mr Marconi appeared to display genuine remorse for the matters in which
he appeared before them, however in light of the seriousness of offence and the
aggravating factor in not reporting the conviction to the Licensing Authority, as
required and which Mr Marconi should have been aware of, Members determined
on the evidence before them that a suspension was an appropriate determination.

It is anticipated that undertaking the course successfully and familiarising himself
with Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy, Mr
Marconi will become again a fit and proper person’ to be a driver licensed by
Torbay Council. However on the evidence before them when determining this
decision, Members could not be satisfied that should Mr Marconi, when presented
with similar circumstances, would not react in a similar manner to that resulting in
the driving conviction he received in October 2018.

Members gave careful consideration to revoking Mr Marconi’s drivers licence but
in noting his 10 years excellent record as a driver licensed by Torbay Council, up
until this incident, the mitigation put forward by him surrounding the incident which
led to the conviction, and that he was not carrying out his duty as a licensed driver
at the time of the incident, they determined that successfully undertaking a driver
awareness course to highlight the significant dangers of his action and thereby
assist him to reconsider driving when in an extremely emotional state would
alleviate any further risks.

Chairman/woman

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 1

COUNCIL -,

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
26 July 2019
- Present :-

Councillors Brooks, Ellery and David Thomas

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

Prior to consideration of the item in Minute 3 the press and public were formally
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule

12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).)

Summary Review Application - The White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street,
Torquay

Members considered a report on an application for an expedited review of a
Premises Licence in respect of The White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street,
Torquay.

Written representations received from:

Name Details Date of
Representation
Police Application for an expedited 24 July 2019
review of the Premises
Licence.
Premises Licence Representation on behalf of 24 July 2019
Holder the Premises Licence Holder
responding to the expedited
review.
Torbay Council Senior | Confirmation of the Premises | 24 July 2019
Licensing Office Licence Holders’ response to
the expedited review.

Additional Information:

An image using Google maps to identify the location of the Premises was
circulated to all parties present, with the agreement of the Chairman.

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee Friday, 26 July 2019

The Police also circulated photographic evidence, as part of their application, with
agreement of the Chairman.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The applicant outlined their application for an
expedited Review of the Premises Licence and
responded to Members Questions.

Decision:

That the premises licence in respect of The White Hart, 48 Temperance Street,
Torquay, be suspended with immediate effect until the 21 August 2019 and a
Review of the premises licence shall take place on Monday, 19 August 2019, in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Reason for Decision

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations and
notwithstanding the offer made on behalf of the Premises License Holder in an
email to the Local Authority Senior Licensing Officer on 24 July 2019 at 16:51,
Members resolved that the only appropriate option on the evidence before them,
was to suspend the premises licence with immediate effect.

In coming to that decision, Members noted the absence of any representation from
the Premises License Holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor, in respect of
that raised by the Police in their application, other than to offer a suspension of the
premises licence.

Members gave careful consideration to all options available to them as interim
steps but determined in the absence of answers to the concerns they had
surrounding the premises current operation, the accessibility of objects which had
been used as weapons, why the individual who was involved in both the incidents
on the 15" and 22" July 2019 had not been banned from the premises following
the incident on the 15" July 2019 which in Members opinion, on the evidence
before them, would have been reasonable and have prevented the incident on the
22" July 2019 occurring, the apparent familiarity by patrons of this premises to
such an extent that they would take it upon themselves to be behind the bar area
and to enter the private dwelling area of the Designated Premises Supervisor, the
lack of opportunity to explore the suitability of the Designated Premises Supervisor
remaining in post, the absence of a robust plan to ensure that these repeated
incidents involving the same patron would not reoccur and the escalation of what
is serious disorder resulting in serious injuries being caused to patrons frequenting
this premises, that on the evidence before them, they could not be satisfied that
similar incidents would not reoccur; and that the Licensing Objectives would not
be undermined further should this premises be permitted to continue operating.

Chairman

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 2

COUNCIL -,

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
19 August 2019
- Present :-

Councillors Brooks, Ellery and David Thomas

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay

Members considered a report on an application for Full Review of a Premises
Licence, following an application made under section 53A for a Summary
(Expedited) Review of the White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay, TQ2

5PU. The Premises do fall within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Application for a Summary 24 July 2019
(Expedited) Review (exempt)

Police Additional information submitted | various

by the Police showing a log of
crimes recorded between 2006
and 1 August 2019 and a log of
incidents at the White Hart since
28 June 2012.

Police Photographs (exempt). 22 July 2019

Torbay Council | Representation suggesting four | 29 July 2019
Safeguarding conditions that should be added
and Reviewing | to the Licence on the grounds of
Service ‘prevention of crime and disorder’
and ‘protection of children from
harm’.

Additional Information:

With the agreement of the Chairman the time for making representation was
extended to 1 hour to allow the Police to show CCTV footage of the recent assault.

An image using Google maps to identify the location of the Premises was
circulated to all parties present, with the agreement of the Chairman.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 19 August 2019

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined their application for a Full Review of
the Premises Licence, showed CCTV footage and
responded to Members’ Questions.

Respondent The Respondents legal representative submitted a
response to the Review and answered questions on behalf
of the Premises Licence Holder, Admiral Taverns.

Applicant’s response to Representations:

Ten proposed conditions suggested by the Police, were circulated to all parties
present at the meeting with the agreement of the Chairman.

Miss Clamp, on behalf of Admiral Taverns, following a 30 minute adjournment to
consult with her client, Admiral Taverns, accepted the ten conditions in principle,
but suggested changes to some of the conditions and questioned how others
would be enforced.

Decision:

The Premises Licence in respect of the White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street,
Torquay, TQ2 5PU be revoked.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all of the written and oral Representations, the Sub-
Committee resolved that on the evidence before them, the only appropriate option
was to revoke the premises licence to ensure that patrons who frequented these
premises were safe and The Prevention of Crime and Disorder licensing objection
was not undermined further by these premises operations.

In coming to their decision Members gave full consideration to the representation
made by the Police and their initial request, which was retracted in their summing
up, that the premises licence be suspended for three months together with ten
conditions proposed by them to be added to the licence. Members also gave full
consideration to the Respondents offer to accept those ten conditions in part, the
offer also of a three month suspension and two conditions proposed by them.

Whilst this should have alleviated the concerns of Members, it was following the
oral representation from the Respondents legal representative, that Members
could not be satisfied that since the serving of the summary (expedited) review
application on the 24™" July 2019 and today’s hearing, that the Respondent had
sufficiently demonstrated proactive measures to prevent the likely reoccurrence of
violent incidents continuing at these premises once and if, it reopened as a
licensed premises. Members noted, notwithstanding the interim step to suspend
this premises licence until the 21 August 2019, the Respondents submission that
these premises were up for sale and may not be sold as a licensed premises.

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 19 August 2019

Members resolved that a three months suspension of the premises licence would
not eliminate the risk to patrons safety, noting the historical number of incidents
recorded at these premises by the Police which has resulted in it having the third
highest crime rate of all premises within the area in the last four and a half years,
that this is a regular’s pub and should it opened again, there was no robust plan
that would seek to prevent those patrons associated with these incidents returning.
This Members determined on the evidence before them that the individual who
was involved in the violent incident on the 15" July 2019 where a weapon had
been used, was the same individual involved in the serious violent incident on the
22" July 2019, where the victim could have sustained life changing injuries.
Members noted that this individual had not be banned from the premises and had
he been so, the indecent on the 22" July 2019 may have been avoided. Members
considered whether the removal of the current Designated Premises Supervisor
would go far enough to alleviate the issues of concern, given her inaction to
operate these premises in a responsible manner but resolved that there was an
historical cultural issue of concern relating to these premises and that the current
Designated Premises Supervisor had only been in the post is post since 215
November 2018, whereas incidents of concern dated much further back. Members
noted the Respondents submission that they had removed the current Designated
Premises Supervisor and had served her with a notice to quit the premises but it
was reported by the Licensing Officer at the hearing, that they had not received
formal or verbal notification from the Respondent of this change.

Given the seriousness of the injuries suffered and level of the violence that had
occurred at this premises on the 22" July 2019, which Members viewed the CCTV
footage of and were advised a copy of this footage had been sent to the
Respondent to view also, Members were extremely concerned to learn that
despite being offered on three separate occasions following the summary
(expedited) review hearing and prior to this hearing, an opportunity for the
Respondent to meet with the Police to discuss their concerns, the Respondent had
declined these offers due to the distance of their offices and the availability of a
representative. Members could not fathom why an area manager who attended
these premises every 4 to 6 weeks on average or a sufficiently qualified member
of staff, if this person was not available, could not, given the scale of the Admiral
Taverns operation, attend a meeting with the Police to collectively look at
measures and devise a robust plan to ensure that further incidents of such
violence did not reoccur.

This in Members opinion demonstrated a lack of commitment to address what is
an escalation of serious violent incidents which they should have known and been
proactive to address sooner, given the evidence of the Police which dated back to
2009. To state that they were not aware of such incidents, despite regular visits by
an area manager and that it was for the Responsible Authorities to notify them, fell
well below the standard reasonably expected by Members of a responsible
Premises Licence Holder whose premises are situated within the Authority’s
Cumulative Impact Area. This being an area identified by the Police as being
subject to high levels of alcohol related crime and public nuisance and whilst not a
new or varied application, it was reasonable to expect the Respondent to be aware
of the area in which their premises is situated and that their premise operations

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 19 August 2019

was largely a contributing factor to this negative status. Members also noted the
wording of the Licensing Objective, which is the ‘Prevention’ of Crime and
Disorder, and determined that it was not unreasonable for them to have expected
a Respondent such as Admiral Tavern to have been more proactive in ensuring
that these premises were operating in a way which maintained promotion of the
Licensing Objectives and where they were found not to, taken robust action to
address this.

Members noted the submissions of the legal representative, in respect of only
having had sight of the ten conditions, once circulated at the hearing and having
had a 30 minute adjournment to discuss them with Respondent. However, they
unanimously resolved that, notwithstanding the short notice and noting that no
further period of adjournment had been requested by the Respondents legal
representative as necessary, had a representative of the Respondent attended
one of the three offered meetings, they would have had the opportunity to have
collectively formulated these conditions with the Police and demonstrated
reassurance to Members of their intended compliance. Instead, Members were
presented with an attempt by the Respondent to refine some of the conditions in a
way that abdicated any responsibility by them in submitting that the Designated
Premises Supervisor was a self-employed person and that whilst they could inform
them of such requirements within the conditions, they could not ensure they were
undertaken. The metaphor ‘taking a horse to water’ was submitted.

When asked what the Respondent had proposed to put forward in response to this
Review, not knowing what the Police’s proposals would have been, Members were
concerned to learn that other than a three month suspension, two conditions were
proposed which would provide for enhanced training and CCTV. Given the
seriousness of the matters to which the premises appeared before them, Members
found that proposed by the Respondent, fell well below that needed to address the
serious and historically persistent concerns at these premises.

Members had grave concerns, following the submissions of the Respondent’s
legal representative that the Respondent sought to abdicate their responsibility by
seeking to remove themselves from being named in some of the Police’s proposed
conditions. This the Respondent submitted was due to these premises having a
tenanted arrangement, and the practicality for them to manage compliance with
those conditions. This resulted in Members having absolutely no confidence that
the Respondent would or could ensure that the operations of these premises
would prevent incidents of concern reoccurring, which in light of the submissions
and the evidence before them, had in their opinion, a high likelihood of risk which
may potentially lead to a fatality, should the Respondent be permitted to continue
operating these premises.

Members were surprised to learn that a Respondent, such as Admiral Tavern, did
not a have available an acceptable behaviour policy which could be adopted by
these premises, albeit with some amendments to ensure its relevance to the
specific issues of concern, given the scale of its national operation and to submit
that they would welcome more detail in respect of this, was in Members opinion, a
real concern. In Members opinion and experience, it is for a Premises Licence
Holder to manage the operations of its premises in a way that seeks to promote

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee Monday, 19 August 2019

licensing objectives and that this may include, where appropriate, an acceptable
behaviour policy. Such a policy should consider the geographical area in which the
premises is located, the licensable activities on offer and its opening times, taking
also into account an established clientele, as is the case with this premises and
any operational expectations a tenanted pub should maintain to protect the
Premises Licence Holders, premises licence. To seek a further discussion with the
Police after the Review hearing and not being able to evidence that such policies
were readily available, albeit may needing slight modifications, was in Members
opinion, a further concern.

In noting that the Respondent was legally represented at the hearing, it was
extremely disappointing and hindering for Members that the Respondent had not
prioritised sending a representative of Admiral Tavern, given the seriousness of
the matters before them. This is despite having almost a calendar month to
arrange for such a representatives attendance and would have assisted Members
in answering relevant operational questions to which the Respondents legal
representative was not able to.

In concluding, Members gave careful consideration to all options available to them
in determining the appropriate outcome of this Review and unanimously resolved
that in all the circumstances before them, revocation was the only appropriate
option.

Chairman/woman

Page 13



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL g

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of No 18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton TQ4 6BD

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 24" October 2019
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208293

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 14



15

2.1

2.2

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:-

The provision of Indoor Sporting Events from Sunday to Thursday 08:00 until
02:00 and on Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00.

The provision of Live Music indoors 7 days a week from 10:00 until midnight.

The provision of Recorded Music indoors from Sunday to Thursday 08:00 until
02:00 and on Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00.

The provision of the Performance of Dance indoors from Sunday to Thursday
08:00 until 02:00 and on Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00.

The provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music
or the Performance of Dance indoors from Sunday to Thursday 08:00 until 02:00
and on Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00.

The provision of Late Night Refreshment both indoors and outdoors from Sunday
to Thursday 23:00 until 02:00 and on Friday and Saturday 23:00 until 03:00.

The Supply of Alcohol both on and off the premises from Sunday to Thursday
08:00 until 02:00 and on Friday and Saturday 08:00 until 03:00.

To be Open to the Public from Sunday to Thursday 08:00 until 02:30 and on Friday
and Saturday 08:00 until 03:30.

There is also a request that all of the above activities, apart from Indoor Sporting
Events and Live Music, continue on New year’s Eve from the close of business on
New Year’s Eve to the opening of the business on New Year’s Day.

The applicant has given the description of the Premises in section 5 of the
application as follows:-

‘No 18 is planned to operate as an entertainment venue, with a mix of live
music, dance, disco and televised sports. No 18 forms the basement of
the Hyde Dendy with its own entrance, outside area and facilities.”

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

Page 15



We have received a Representation from the Police which relates to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix 2.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received one Representation from a member of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix 4.

There have been no other Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

2.3 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

2.4  Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.5 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.6 Ifthe application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.
2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.
Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 16



Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Representation from the Police.

Appendix 3 Representation from Public Protection.
Appendix 4 Representation from a Member of the Public.
Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 17



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Torbay For help contact
ORBAY Application for a premises licence https:/fforms.torbay.gov.uk/ContactlicenseTrading
T e=w~ | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01803 208025

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes # No
Applicant Details
“ First name |STEPHEN
* Family name [NARVIDGE
“Emyil Soidegeeiias |

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

¢ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (¢ Yes " No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 920882

Business name EAST STREET PUB COMPANY LTD

VAT number N 194507193

Legal

Private Limited Company | |

statu r

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 18

CQueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name h-IYDE DENDY

Street 18 ESPLANADE ROAD

District L

City or town [PAIGNTON |

County or administrative area [DEVON

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode EQ4 6BD _l

Country Enited Kingdom _I
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
described in se&tion 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this applic

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
afion to you as the relevant licensing authority

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

INo18

Building number or name

Street |18 ESPLANADE ROAD
District L
City or town PAIGNTON

County or administrative area |DEVON

HINIIN.

Postcode ILQ4 6BD
Country lUnited Kingdom 1

Further Details

Telephone number

e

Non-domestic rEteable Il
value of premises (£} I

Page 19

Queen'’s Printer and Controtler of HMSD 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETALILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[0 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

[0 A partnership (other than limited liability)

O An unincorporated association

[ Other (for example a statutory corporation)

] Arecognised club

[] A charity

[ The proprietor of an educational establishment

[CJ A health service body

O A person wha is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

8 | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J 1ammaking the application pursuant to a statutory function

. I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 q_f 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name .

Name EAST STREET PUB COMPANY LTD

Details

Registered number (whe
applicable)

[ ® (5208882
!

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 20

Queen’s Printer and Controtler of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited company

Address

Building number or name IHYDE DENDY

Street |18 ESPLANADE ROAD
District | |
City or town I@IGNTON f

County or administrative area |DEVON I

Postcade [TQ4 68D

Country IUnited Kingdom I

Contact Details

E-mail P ——
Telephone number m—

Other telephone number

+ Date of birth ®|/ @/ [aw
dd mm Yyyy
ts that d t itl
* Nationality IBRITISH I Elz;t:?;ia:é}(a emonstrate entitlament to
L Add another applicant [
Section 5 0f 21 :
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the |—| [—I

premises licence to start? 01 l 10 I I:ZO]Q ]
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, I / I | /I |
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

No18 is planned to operate as an entertainment venue, with a mix of live music, dance, disco and televised sports, No18
forms the basement of Hyde Dend¥ with its own entrance, outgide area and facilities.

— Page 21

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
 Yes

O]

No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes

0]

No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(¢ Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY ‘ ~ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start E End II (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start | [ End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start : End :l
WEDNESDAY
stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
start [ ] End [ |
FRIDAY
Start [oB00 ] - o0 ] |
start [ ] end [ ]
Page 22

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start I:I End :
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:I

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
" Yes ( No

Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?
(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And'Timings

Page 23

Queen's Printer and Contratler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY , Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I-E End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :l End I:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
ot [ ] d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
| surt [ S—
SATURDAY
Start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (—  Outdoors  Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

F0f example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur o"\ additional days during the summer months.

Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMS0O 2009




Continued from previous page...

[ |

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

(s Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T T e

Start End ((:.;itllzér;)g)lsa:\ndzc?n?; ;;vgczi‘:el:ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start l:‘ End I:l to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY |
St [ ] ea [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:[ End I_:_'

THURSDAY
Start end
Start I:l End l:

FRIDAY
Stat -
Start l:’ End |:|

SATURDAY
Start End

| sart [ | End [ [ | |
|
Page 25

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start | | End :’

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors C  OQutdoors — Bath include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings.Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded 41usic at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Close of business New Years eve to open of business New Years Day

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

{* Yes

)
=
[=]

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY i
, Give timings In 24 hour clock,
Start {08:00 End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. : . of the week when you intend the premises

Start | ] End | | to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
' stajt los:00 ] End ‘ |
Page 26

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSD 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:I End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ ] d [
FRIDAY
Start End
Start || end [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:] End I—:]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start l:] End [ |
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (" Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for exarnple (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular tl:lay e.g. Christmas Eve.
[

Close of business New Years Evelto open of business New Yiars Day

Page 27

< Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSCO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUS!IC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

& Yes

N

No
Standard Days And Timings

e , Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start E—I End E {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:] End :‘ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start I:] End |:|
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stt [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY |
start [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ md [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:'
SUNDAY
Star tnd
Start I:I End I:,

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Page 28

Queen’s Printer and Controller of MMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors ("  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Close of business New Years Eve to ﬁpen of business New Years Day

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(* Yes  No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |23:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details for thg days

N i [ abeetome o e
TUESDAY

sat [ ] d [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start EFI End

s [T ] wa [ |

Page 29

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page..,

THURSDAY

Start End

Stat || End [ |
FRIDAY

Start End

Start :I End I:’
SATURDAY

Start End

Start [ | End [ |
SUNDAY

Start I:l End I:I

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

" Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent. e[

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Close of business New Years Eve to open of stiness New Years Day

Section 15 of 21 Page 30

‘' Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009



Continued from previous page...

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

#* Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start ‘:I
WEDNESDAY

Start l:l
THURSDAY

Star

start [ ]
FRIDAY

Start

sar [
SATURDAY

Start

s [
SUNDAY

Start

Start _

I

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C  Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) wh#re the activity will occur on additional days during the summ’ar rmonths,

" Off the premises

End
End

End
End

m
3
Q

o 8OO0 08 (]

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

(¢ Both

02:00

03:00

02:00

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Page 31

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Clase of business New Years Eve to open of business New Years Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |aLExANDER |
Family name INARVIDGE |
Date of birth |#T| / I“Sl / | ml

dd  mm oy

Enter the contact's address

Builc’ing number or name lm

Street

City or town h

County or administrative area Q

Postcode @

|
|
District | |
|
]

Country [United Kingdom _|
Personal Licence number

(if known) PA3261

Issuing licensing authority ITORBAY

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

| Asan attachment tT this application ' '

Reference number for consent | I
form (if known)

Page 32

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

AL Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
L I: End ':j to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start :I End |:|
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Stat End
SATURDAY
Stat endl [c330 | ]
| e[ e
Page 33

Queen's Printer and Controller of HWMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

start [08:00 End
Start End :I

I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Close of business New Years Eve to open of business New Years Day

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJI‘:‘CTIVE$

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

There shall be no entry or re entry to the premises after 2am except for those customers who have left to use the
designated smoking area.

The licence holder must ensure that all staff receive appropriate training regarding emergency and general safety
precautions and procedures.

The licence holder must ensure that all staff are aware of their social and fegal obligations and their responsibilities
regarding the sale of alcohol.

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months and made available for inspection by officers of both the licensing
Authority and the Police.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall liaise and co operate with the responsible authorities.

A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs shall operate at all times.

Customers shall be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.
Premises must join and maintain membership of the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme.
The external areas of the premises shall continue to be well lit.

Glasses will be regularly collected throughout the premises whilst trading.

A CCTV system, capablq of providing imagesllof an evidential standard in all lighting cl::nditions. particularg/ with regard to
facial recognition, shall'operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors and a recording
system. All recordings must be kept for a minimum of 14 days, during which time the police shall have access and be
provided within downloaded images within 7 days of any request ,

mAaAyc 9%

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

{0n any Friday and Saturday nights that the premises remain open tor the sale of alcohol after midnight and then close after
00.30 hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22.00 until 30 minutes after the premises close, ata
ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 persons and one additional steward for each 100 persons thereafter. The Premises
Licence Holder shall also carry out a risk assessment taking the layout of the premises and proposed activity to be carried
out into consideration to determine whether any additional stewards are required. On all other occasions the Premises
Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement for door supervisors and employ such numbers, if at all, in such numbers
and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

Written records of all SIA door stewards, including full name and full badge number, shall be kept on the premises for at
least 12 months and be available for inspection on demand by a police officer, a police licencing officer or officers of the
local authority.

The DPS shall ensure that an incident book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are recorded therein on a daily
basis. The record shall include the full names of all persons involved, if possible or practical to do so. The incident book shall
be available for inspection on demand by a police officer, a police licencing officer or officers of the local authority.

The premises licence holder will ensure that the DPS or other nominated person shall attend at least two meetings of the
Torbay Licensing Forum per calender year, together with any other meetings arranged by the police in respect of high risk
events.

All drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses, or plastic/polycarbonate vessels, and no alcoho! shall be
served in glass bottles after midnight from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy outlining what action will be
taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs. A copy of this policy shall be available for inspection on
demand by a police officer, a police licencing officer or officers of the local authority,

€) Public safety

The necessary fire safety precautions shall be installed and maintained.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Any noise from the licensable activities provided shall be monitored in order to prevent nuisance.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, in receptacles outside the premises must not take place between 22,00 and 07.00 hrs
to prevent disturbance to nearby properties.

The current noise limitation device installed within the premises must be used for all amplified live music and
entertainment including karaoke. This device shall be regularly maintained to ensure the noise produced with the premises
shall not be audible within any residential premises in the vicinity.

The volume of the amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/ Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises not
accessible to the public.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

All doors and windows at the premises shall be kept closed during regulated entertainment to prevent noise breakout,
except for access, egress and in cases of emergency.

Entrances with lobbies shall be fitted with automatic door clasers. The lobbies

shall be in use throughout the time of the entertainment.

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or cause a
nuisance by its operation.

Regular maintenance shall be carries out on al! plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such sources is
kept to a minimum.

When the outside smoking area is used after midnight on a Friday and Saturday a SIA door steward shall be located in that
area to ensure that patrons using the area do not behave in a manner which causes a nuisance to nearby residences.

A member of stpff shall be designhted to monitor the outside smoking area arter midnight to efsure that any empty
drinking vessels are cleared away promptly.

The premises shall have a written noise management plan, in consultation with and agreed by, the licensing authority's
Public protection Officer.

The premises noise management plan must be kept at tP Prefpis@d Bnd reviewed when appropriate to do so.

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

e) The protection of children from harm

There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale and supply of alcohol, which will specify a
Challenge 25 proof of age requirement. The only acceptable identification documents will be:

= A photo driving licence

- A passport

« An identification card carrying the PASS hologram

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 36

" Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




ARCHITECTURAL

bobxgvgcienign oo uk
- fnd, 07803 BOITT2S
DESBIGN == e
- 19

CONSULTANTS LTD

o < e | 4 Leader Close Driwing Tite GROUND & BAGEMENT FLOOR PLANS
i . Brixham Drawing No. 1847 - 04
; ' ; Davon
- TQS5SFQ Chiort East Strest Pub Company H
Project

Page 37



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Department
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Police
C/O Torquay Town Hall Police Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
25 September 2018
Dear SirfMadam

No 18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6BD

1 refer to an application for the. Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the above nlamed
premises submitted by Mr Stephen Narvidge, a director of the applicant, East Street Pub
Company Lid.

This application has been made in respect of the basement area of a premises known as the
Hyde Dendy, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton. Part of the premises covered within this
application is already licensed for the sale of alcohol until 1.00 am under the authority of the
Premises Licence for the Hyde Dendy, Premises Licence No 1132, issued by Torbay Council.

This application requests the supply of alcohol between 0800 and 0200 hrs on Sundays to
Thursdays, and 0800 hrs to 0300 hrs on Friday and Saturday nights, with the premises closing
30 minutes after the permitted last sale.

The Applicant

The applicant, East Street Pub Company Ltd, currently operates the Hyde Dendy, and has
done so since the licence was transferred to them on 9 February 2018.

Since the East Street Pub Company Ltd became the Premises Licence Holders of the Hyde
Dendy | have had a few dealings with them, and | shall now outline details of all relevant
contact.

During the afternoon of Saturday 2 June 2018 myself and Mrs Mandy Guy (Senior Licensing

Contact the police

Emergency 1999

Non-emergency 7 www.dev}:n-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime

=] 101@dc.police.uk 3 101

Follow us [§ DevonAndCornwallPolice qDDC_PoIice ¢h DCPolice
age 38 Stk tade SFEFS

i
3

f  CUSTOMER
SERVICE—
EXCELLENCE
BEE



Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council) visited the premises whilst the Torbay Airshow was
taking place. At that time the premises were very busy but we had a look around and met with
the DPS, Mr Stephen Narvidge, and his son, Mr Xander Narvidge. Within the outside area at
the front of the premises myself and Mrs Guy noted that a large wooden TV viewing
area/smoking shelter and an ice cream stall/bar had been erected and these structures were
not shown on the approved plan of the premises. Mrs Guy advised Mr Stephen Narvidge that
he needed to submit & minor variation to include these structures on the plan. During the
airshow myself and Mrs Guy noticed some customers leaving the premises with glasses of
drinks and Mr Narvidge was advised to ensure that no drinks or glasses are removed from his
premises,

On 19 October 2018 | received an email from Mr James Cross, Salicitor of Kitsons Solicitors,
who advised me that Mr Narvidge wished to apply for a variation to allow the sale of alcohol
until 3.00 am within the basement area of the premises.

On Thursday 1 November 2018 myself and Karl Martin (Public Protection Officer of Torbay
Council) attended the Hyde Dendy where we met with Mr Stephen Narvidge, Mr Xander
Narvidge and Mr James Cross to discuss the proposed variation. On entering the upper main
bar area to the right of the entrance, | noted that the internal layout of this area had changed
and a kitchen area had been built into the rear right hand corner. | advised Mr Narvidge that
the plan for the premises forms part of the Premises Licence and therefore licensable activities
were not taking in accordance with the licence and he needed to apply for a variation to amend
the plan of the premises. |

At that meeting | told Mr Narvidge that if he applied for a variation to allow the sale of alcohol
until 3.00 am, it was likely that the police would object to this application due to the likelihood
that it would have a negative impact on crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour at the
premises and surrounding area. Mr Martin told him that he should contact a specialist in order
for them to provide him with a detailed acoustic report and it was likely that he would need to
invest a significant amount of money in order to make structural improvements to the building.
Mr Martin told him that even if the building could satisfactorily prevent noise breakout he would
still have concerns with the noise associated with people leaving the premises.

| can advise you that no variation application was received following the meeting at the Hyde
Dendy in November 2018.

On Wednesday 31 July 2019 | attended the Hyde Dendy with Mrs Carrie Cottell {Licensing
Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council) in relation to a glassing incident that occurred at the
premises on Sunday 28 July 2019. We met with Mr Stephen Narvidge and Mr Xander
Narvidge. At that time | completed a Significant Event Audit in relation to the incident and Mrs
Cottell ran through each of the conditions contained within the Premises Licence to check
compliance. Mrs Cottell established that a condition on the licence requires the DPS to hold or
complete the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors within 2 months
of commencing employment at the premises. Mr Stephen Narvidge, the DPS, confirmed that
he did not hold nor had completed this certificate. Mrs Smart advised Mr Narvidge to complete
the training within the next 3 months, ie by no later than 31 October 2019.

Page 39



Further enquiries revealed that Mr Narvidge was appointed as the DPS on 23 January 2018
and therefore he should have completed this training by no later than 23 March 2018.

It was also established on 31 July 2019 that no variation had been received in relation to the
kitchen area which had been built within the main bar area and Mrs Coitell provided Mr
Narvidge with an application form in order that he could address this matter.

As a result of that visit it is apparent that offences under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003
had been taking place every fime that licensable activities took place on the premises since at
least 23 March 2018.

A ietter was sent to the East Street Pub Company concerning that visit, and a copy of that
letter, together with the Significant Event Audit is attached for your information.

History of Premises

There has been a Premises Licence at this premises since the introduction of the Licensing Act
2003 and it would be fair to say that the premises has history of being subject to noise and anti-
social behaviour complaints from nearby residents and business owners.

In September 2017 the Premises Licence at 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, then called
Murphy's Roadhouse, lapsed due to the insoivency Premises Licence Holders. The
management subsequently applied for the grant of a Premises Licence, to re-instate the lapsed
licence, authorising the sale of alcohol until 3.00 am every day of the week, but the police,
Mr Martin and various residents objected to that application. The police representation in
respect of that application included documents outlining crimes recorded at the premises and in
Kermou Road between October 2007 and October 2017.

At a hearing of the Licensing Authority, the Licensing Committee subsequently granted the
application with the sale of alcohol until 1.00 am every day of the week.

A copy of the crime figures outlined above are attached (amended to include totals for each
year) for your information and | have now prepared and attached up to date documents
showing the crimes recorded at the premises and in Kernou Road between 9 February 2018
and 17 September 2019, being the time that the East Street Pub Company has been
responsible for the premises. Please note that the documents containing details of crimes that
have occurred in Kernou Road are intended to give the Licensing Authority an idea of the levels
and types of crimes that have been reported in that area and it is not known whether there are
any links between these and the premises subject of this application.

The Application

i have read the application in conjunction with the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of
Principles and consider that it is lacking in several areas, as follows:

Page 40



The application does not indicate what the intended capacity of the premises will be. This
information would assist the responsible authorities in identifying the potential impact of a 3.00
am licence at the premises.

In relation to drugs, the applicant proposes a condition “A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs
shall operate at all times”. Will there be a written drugs policy and what will be included within
this policy in relation to staff training, identification, retention and disposal of drugs?

The applicant proposes that customers shall be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet
and orderly manner, but there is no detail as to how they intend to fulfil this requirement.

The application does not make any reference to staff completing the BIIAB Level 1 Award in
Responsible Alcohol Retailing, the DPS completing the BIIAB National Certificate for
Designated Premises Supervisors, or whether there will be a Personal Licence Holder on duty
when alcohol is sold after midnight, which the pelice now recommend for all nightclub type
premises seeking the sale of alcohol until the early hours of the morning.

it does not contain any information to demonstrate that the applicant has considered the impact
that the sale of alcohol for an additional 2 hours on Friday and Saturday nights may have.
What steps does the applicant propose to take in relation to identifying drunkenness at his
premises? Has the applicant considered the use of breathboxes?

Throughout the UK there has been an increase in knife related crime, however the appiication
'does not contain any detail in relation to this matter,' so has it been considered by the
applicant?

The application does not contain any information as to whether the applicant has considered
imposing an age limitation for thase under 18 years on attending the premises, limiting their
access to certain parts of the premises or exciuding them from the premises at particular times
as recommended within the Licensing Statement of Principles.

The application seeks to allow off sales of alcohol, but there is no further information contained
within the application indicating whether this will be restricted to alcohol supplied in the original
sealed containers or whether customers.

Conclusion

With regard to the licensing objective, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, | recognise that the
Torbay Council Public Protection Officer is the responsible authority for noise issues. However,
myself and police officers are frequently contacted by residents in relation to noise issues, our
call centres often receive noise complaints when the local authority staff are not on duty, and
we strive to assist both the local authority and residents wherever possible. | therefore
consider it appropriate to advise you that | am seriously concernad about the negative impact a
3.00 am licence for entertainment and alcohol will have on public nuisance within the vicinity of
this premises.

Page 41



It is the opinion of the police from our vast experience of dealing with licensed premises that
those premises where alcohol sales cease up to 11.00 pm or midnight occasionally come to the
attention of police but generally do not impact on the Licensing Objections. Premises
authorised to sell alcohol until 1.00 am may impact on the licensing objectives, particularly the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance, but with suitable
management and policies in place most of these concerns can be addressed. However in
respect of premises which are authorised to sell alcohol until 3.00 am the risks significantly
increase and irrespective of any conditions imposed on the licence, there is an extremely high
likelihood of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour and public nuisance issues,

The police have considered this application together with the history of the premises and we
object to all ficensing activities ceasing at 0200 and 0300 hrs as outlined, with the premises
closing 30 minutes thereafter, on the grounds that this is likely to have a negative impact on the
licensing objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully

ﬁ/\&oft

Julie Smart
Police Licertsing Officer — Torbay

Page 42



Devon & Cornwall Police

East Street Pub Company Ltd Licensing Department
The Hyde Dendy Devon and Comwall Police
18 Esplanade Road Police Station
PAIGNTON South Street
Devon TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ4 6BD
Telephone: 01803 218900
7 August 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

The Hyde Dendy, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6BD

| am writing to you in your rﬁ‘pacity of Premises Licence Holder of the above named premises
which has the benefit of Premises Licence Number PL1132, issued by Torbay Council. r

| have been advised that between 0015 and 0025 hours on the morning on Sunday 28 July
2019 an incident occurred in an area known as No 18 within your premises. This incident
involved a 20 year old male (the aggrieved) who was on the dancefloor with 2 females when a
further male (the suspect) approached one of the females and tried to speak to her. The
female told the suspect to go away but he would not move away. The aggrieved then got in
between the female and the suspect and the suspect punched the aggrieved male to the face,
following which he picked up a glass and smashed this on the left side of the aggrieved's head
causing cuts to his face, neck and chest. The aggrieved then punched the suspect, hitting him
above the eye. Other people then intervened and pulled the offender away.

As a result of this incident, my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, attended your
premises at 10.00 am on Wednesday 31 July 2019, in the company of Mrs Carrie Carter,
Licensing Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council. At that time Mrs Smart completed a
Significant Event Audit with the assistance of Mr Stephen Narvidge, your Designated Premises
Supervisor and a director of the East Street Pub Company Ltd, and Mr Xander Narvidge, who
was working as a manager at the time of the incident. A copy of this Significant Event Audit is
attached for your information.

Mrs Smart informs me that whilst completing this audit, Mr Xander Narvidge produced various
documents, such as door steward feports, door steward signing-in sheets and training records.
Mrs Smart advises me she is happy with the documents that she saw.

Contact the police n
Emergency J 999 2 U

. : g
Non-emergency “B www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime §§
& 101@dc.police.vk 3 C‘IJ:M Eg‘ﬁ’
Follow us fj DevonAndCornwallPolice DC_Police @b DCPolice L W

Swck code: SFE15

Page 43




After the Significant Event Audit had been completed, Mrs Carter ran through the conditions on
your Premises Licence to check that each were being complied with.

| would take this opportunity to remind you of condition 7 under Annexe 3 Conditions Attached
after a hearing by the Licensing Authority, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, on your
Premises Licence, which states:

“The DPS must hold or completed the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated
Premises Supervisors within 2 months of commencing employment at the premises.”

Records held by my Licensing Department show that on 23 January 2018 you submitted an
application to Vary the DPS of the Hyde Dendy to Mr Stephen Narvidge and therefore it follows
that he probably would have commenced employment at the premises on or around that date.
In order to comply with this licence condition he would have needed to complete and passed
the qualification by no later than 23 March 2018. Unfortunately, Mr Stephen Narvidge has
confirmed that he does not hold the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated Premises
Supervisors, nor has he undertaken this training.

It is therefore apparent that your premises has been operating in breach of this licence
condition since 23 March 2018. Mrs Smart advises me that she has now informed Mr Narvidge

that he must complete this training within the next 3 months, ie by no later than 31 October
2019,

Mrs Smart also informs me that she attended your premises on 1 November 2018, in the
company of Mr Karl Martin (Public Protection Officer of Torbay Council) when she met with
Mr Stephen Narvidge and your legal representative, Mr James Cross of Kitsons Solicitors. At
the outset of that meeting the use of various individuals areas within your pramises was
discussed and Mrs Smart noted that in addition to a large smoking shelter, external TV area
and an [ce cream booth having been erected within the outside area, the internal layout of the
premises had also been changed to include a kitchen area within the main bar and the bar
servery may have been altered. Mrs Smart recalls advising Mr Narvidge and Mr Cross that any
proposed changes to the layout of the premises need to be correctly authorised by the way of a
variation application and she advised Mr Narvidge that your premises were therefore not
operating in accordance with the Premises Licence, which contains a copy of the approved
plan of the premises.

In respect of the smoking shelter, external TV area and ice cream booth, | believe that these
have now been remaved from the outside area. However, In respect of the new kitchen area
this was still In situ on 31 July 2019 and, on that date, no variation application had been
received by the Licensing Authority or the Police seeking authority for this building work.

At the meeting on 31 July 2019 Mrs Carter discussed this matter with Mr Narvidge. She
handed him a blank minor variation application form, and explained what he needs to write on
the form, to assist with the submission of this application. Despite Mr Narvidge indicating that

he has up to date plans of the premises, this application has siill not been submitted to the
Licensing Authority and Police.

Page 44



| would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with the terms and conditions
of @ Premises Licence constitutes an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
a person found guilty of such an offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, a
term of imprisonment of up to 6 months, or to both.

In respect of the glassing incident, as you are aware, one of the Licensing Objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003 is the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and as such all glassing incidents
are taken very seriously by the Devon and Cornwall Police.

You are hereby notified that should another incident involving a glass or bottle occur at your
premises in the next 12 months, we may consider asking you to go glass free in your venue.

| would remind you that as Premises Licence Holder it is your responsibility to ensure that your
premises is run in accordance with your Premises Licence, and within the confines of the law at
all imes. Should the matters raised within this letter not be addressed to a satisfactory level,
by 31 October 2019 in respect of the BIIAB qualification, and by 16 August 2019 in respect of
the minor variation, | shall consider applying for a prosecution for any offences committed or a
Review of your Premises Licence, hut | hope that this will not be necessary.

A copy of this lefter has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their

information. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218500.

Yours faithfully |
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police

Page _4_5




AS s;‘e"“—d bessvn

AP

Form No.: L17
Rev. 0672012

s Devon & Cornwall Police
Building safer communities together

Significant Event Audit (SEA) Record for Licensed Premises
To be completed by the Licensing Officer with the DPS.

Name of premises: ... . B D O N oo
Address of premises: ...\ 3.. ESPFLANDDE 2o, farenTon

..................................................................................................................

Date of audit: ./ &..l.../.@2..7.)9... Time of audit: ... |2QQ.HE.S.
Name of designated premises supervisor / duty manager present: MM . STENE. NALRYID.EE......

..................................................................................................................................................................

Event Details: Crime Ref. No. (if applicable): ......./ C& /(g"ﬂDS})q
Event details: ... ASSARLT . Sy SS. OSSR . AS..EACaA
Date of incident: ..2-8.../.Q7../ 1G.... Time of incident: .2QNS.=.QQ2S. IS ...
Nature of incident:.AE. o DRnLEf00 WiTH... 2 fepan es. of LA ... ..
Pfeonc ke on e FENALE PN SHE Thod. thn. TR .G pmAn. Bol v
= mgjg;rﬁgc-vaMsca-rBeTmeeﬂThem+oﬁ+ENwee.T&Er* ....................

fampmeml P cANSANE. 0T TR bl AL fOSHED. CLEENDEE . AAN.. T

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................................................................................................................

Incident book checked? B¥es O No
ANy COMMENES: .oorers M ST OUDEN e sesss st sss st

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

Capacity of venue: .......... e v N Nurpber of cystomers at time of incident: %Qﬁf&&ﬁa ‘,%
oo J

Door staff:
Number of door staff on duty at time of incident (continue on additional sheet if required):

=T T T BaagENamBer. e ] Commens s
z T YRaAGE. e sy o B T P
£ Name: |27 Badge Nambers 2 op F AT T CommentT o S R

__|Lois ofEEsous g9

T LQ_ 1015 Aot o3k tﬂ.u.S‘

SR

\




Door staff (continued):
Does allegation implicate door staff in incident? I Yes [O-NG~

Were door staff in the vicini it and if so how many and where:

DA cELC00R & Ay OuT8eE

Door staff signing in and / or inciaent vook checked?  3¥&¢ O No

B
Was a weapon used? IIPﬁs' ONo Give details: ........, L

.....................................................................................................................................................................

Was weapon recovered for police? [J Yes [Wg™
Was incident scene preserved for police? O Yes Bl NOT SovErs SRDvsYH

ccTV:

Does the premises have a CCTV system? Qs ONo
Was CCTV working at time of incident? Bes O No
Were all aspects of incident captured? @&  ONo
Are ejection routes covered by CCTV? LY ONo

Are duty staff always able to download on request? Yes [INo

Irr‘age quality: !b'Ggod O Poor 0O Blind spot O OtiLer {too far avJay/ out of focus)
Any comments:

..............................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Bar staff:

How many bar staff working? ... @ How many glass collectors?........./ 2o
S
............................................................... _‘_m%\ag,@m\ag\{&nrm
Is external radio link used? ¥as [ No O N/A V\!j_gg is in possession of the radio?....................
B STEANEDS 1 Seiog. 7 a3,
Are tables clear of empty glasses? GYVER O No

Are polycarbonate glasses used on premises? CiYes BEMO

Are their bottle hins around premises? MEN TG No baTTuEl .

A[\y COMMIBIS, ettt ks st s st e s

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------




Age policy:

Were any under 18's involved in incident? [ Yes EH®

What proof of age policy operates on the premises? .. C.oBtAENSE. . 25
How frequently are staff trained in proof of age policy?..car. A3\ crian. g Mon Ty
Is this documented? BHfes O No

Toilets:
cHeEcKkED ZESV ey Y
Checked? Male &fes O No Female &¥es O No i+ eEtnen kP,

Is there a toilet attendant? OYes QMO

Do they have a radio link to door staff? [I Yes B-NG LCIN/A

ls there CCTV covering toilets? oY ONo onut erlTan s .

ANY COMUTIBIIES. 1vreviiuiriseissssssssrortasssesinsssssresssrsseessessess seosnertossssstsssssosssoss s essesssbbasissssisssssssnsssssssnssssssasssssiossssoss

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

Which licensing conditions relate to the incident? TR RSHERED, GQRSSES Tt ..
é*\-ﬂsSE‘SH"’C‘T‘Fﬂ‘lSc—e'-rmms—rﬁ-prermAsﬂﬂems

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

s an action plan required? O Yes o
What recommendations have been made? . RECS. NREERS. Th. samPLETE. 1L RS,

......................................................................................................................................................................

What timescale has been given to remedy i ldéhtrfleﬁ'@s‘lues? ..... B RTEES e enir s
Any other COMMENtS: ....oiveercvsenieienicscsinesiinns e esnesantssesoeees e sasesm e eSS SO R R
Signature of licensing officer: ™ X axout= Date: 21Yo 119
Signature of désignated premises supervisor / duty manager: Date: 8| -07-19

Page 48




s1y 00 PUE 0000 USaMIaq paiindoo JUapioul auyl sajedlpul 1xa} pajybiubiy

SNIGNIE A8 L43HL ONIGNTIONI - §3HLO0 - 143HL

WaVH A11G0E WNLOV WAHL DONINOISYID0 AG3HIHL NOSHId V L1NVSSY

ONIGNIJ A8 143H1 ONIANTONI - §3HLO - eI

00-4} 8002/L0/9C

¢£:00 8002/90/8¢

0€:10 8002/S0/LE

I

G1:9) 800¢/L0/5¢

0€:00 800¢/90/8¢2

00:L0 800¢/S0/1LE

80/5£16.20/4D

80/058¥20/40

80/€2S¥L0/dD

ONIANIZ A8 LI3HL ONIGNTON - ¥3HLO - 143HL

0S:L0 800Z/S0/iE

00:10 8002/S0/LE

80/806¥.0/4D

ONIONI4 A9 LJ3HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3HLO - 143HL | 0€:€Z 800¢/¥0/8) 0Z:€2 800¢/¥0/8) | 80/€96EL0/HD
= INIVOOD - ¥ SSV12 40 ©Nda G T104INOD V SSISSOd | 5§5:€¢ 800¢/€0/82 | (0E-€C 8002/€0/82 | 80/0CELLO/HD
~ INYVH ATIQ0E TYNLOY W3HL ONINOISY3J0 AGIHIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | 01:10 B00C/E0/S L 00:L0 800Z/S0/S1 | 80/902LL0/

WdYH ATICO8 TYNLOVY WIHL ONINOISYD00 AGIHIHL NOSH3d V LINVYSSY | 10:10 8002/€0/St GG'L1 8002/€0/vL | 80/L6L220/
32v1d 21n8nd < NI NOdV3aM JAISNIJ40 NV SS3SS0d | 85°€¢ 800¢/€0/L0 GG:€2 8002/€0/1L0 | BO/6VOLLOMMD
_ ONTTOIA IHNOAQHd HY3d ISNVO OL /M NOILYINISTHdIY JT19ISIA AV1dSIA | 85:€C 800¢/€0/1L0 GG.€Z 800¢/€0/1L0 | 80/528€.L0
_NbvYH AA0g TWNLOV WIHL ONINOISYOO0 AgHIHL NOSHId V 1INYSSY | 00:20 800¢/20/€0 10:00 8002/20/€0 | 80/8229.0/¢d)

T TINYVH ATIJ08 1YN1OY WIHL DNINOISYOO0 AGYIHL NOSHId V L1NVSSY

WYVH ATIJ08 TYN.LOY W3HL ONINOISYII0 A8343HL NOSH3d V L1NVSSY

T1IM OL S1vaHHL

00:20 8002/20/E0

00:L0 L00Z/cliEe

Gl'¢¢ 1002/0L/0¢C

1.0:00 800¢/20/€0

00:00 L00¢/CliET

0g:1¢ L002/0L/0¢ |

80/0129.0/40

, ¥€ X 8002

20/16¥280/dD

L0/.£6180/40

¥ X 1002

SNH 00£0 OL 3IANALX3T STILIAILOV F18VSNIOIT NIHM INOYL 31— LL/0L/90 OL 20/01/ZZ 3DNIS SIASINTHd IHL LV SIHNIYD

NOLNDIVd ‘avOd JAVNV 1dS3 8b



SIU 0€ 10 PUB 0000 US3MISq Pa1INAI0 JUSPIOUI B} SBYEJIPL 1X8) PSDIIDIM

NMONMNN INTVA V 40 ALYIAdONd IDVANYG / AOYLSTd

0¢:61 6002/90/62

65-81 6002/90/62

60/881890/40

HNOINVHIF/SAUOM ONLLINSNISAISNEV/ONINT LYIHHL 35N |

S0:10 6002/90/%1

v0:10 600Z/90/%1

60/970890/40

11NVSSY NOWWOD

ONIANIZ AG L43HL ONIGNTIONI - ¥3H10 - 143H1

0€:L0 6002/90/¥L

0E:L0 6002/50/L1

00:10 600¢/90/v)

0€-00 6002/50/21

60/£20890/4D

B0/¥69290/40 |

1V31S OL INJLNI HLIM - ONIT1AMAa AUYI9¥Ng

SE:61 6002/¥0/92

10:00 6002/¥0/2!L

60/59¥/90/4D

o 3NIVD0O - V SSVTO 40 HNyAd GITIONINOD V SSISS0d
— LNILNI LNOHLIM WHYH ATIGOS SNOAIIES LOIT4NI 7 GNNOM

0%-00 6002/+0/L1

Z1:10 6002/+0/50

G1:00 6002/¥0/L 1

__B0/6Y2290/H40

0L:0 6002/¥0/50

60/20€290/40 |

! 1VALS OL LNILN! HLIM ONITIIMA NVHL ¥3H10 ANV IoNNg
- 43HLONY 40 NOSH3d IHL WO 143HL | 00:L0 6002/L0/ST

SY€¢ 6002/20/92

00-€C 600¢/20/92

60/L£00.0

i 00:€C 600Z/10/v2 60/5.2890/4¢
) ) INIVOOD - V SSV10 40 9N¥a Q37110YH.LNOD ¥V SSISSOd | SS5:00 600¢/L0/21 0S:00 6002/10/L1 mo\wmmhmo\mohwk
61 X 60

ONIANIS A8 LJIH1 ONIGNTIONI - ¥3HL0 - 1J3HL

800¢/ZLioe

00:€2 8002/2L/6)

80/8189/0/4D

___ WYVYH ATIdO8 VN1V WIHL ONINOISYOO0 AGIYIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | Sv: L0 800271 L/91 00:€¢ 8002/LL/SL | B0/66£920/40
o ANIVOOO - V SSV10 40 9NYA GITI0Y.LNOD V¥ SSISSOd 95-00 800¢/L1/60 | SS:00 800Z/L1/60 | 80/8ZE€90/4D
) - 3INIVO0D -V SSV10 4O HNYa J3T10M1INOJ V SS3ASS0Od | LE€Z 8002/LL/80 OE-€Z 8002/11/80 | 80/.2£9/0/49
- A3TIOYH.LNOD 3 SSY10 V SISYNNYD S83SSOd | LE:00 8002/L1/20 | 0€:00 800Z/11/40 80/219920/40 |

ANIVOOD - ¥V SSV12 40 DNYA GITIONINOD ¥V SSISS0d
N ANINV.LIHJWY - 8 SSV1D JO DNYA I TI0Y.LNOD ¥V SSISSOd

ONYA 3TI0HLNOD O SSYIO V SIAVNNYD SSISSOd

_SG'€Z 8002/60/Z)

8002/01/61 |

SE.00 800¢/60/0¢ |

S0:10 8002/0L/6)

80/801.820/4D

80/6085.0/4D

01-00 800¢/60/0Z |

0S-€€ 800¢/60/21

80/02.520/4D

30V1d JI18Nd V NI ATY3040SIa ANV YNNHa

62-10 800¢/80/¢¢2

0Z'L0 800Z/80/€Z | 80/28¥GL0/MD |

30V1d J18Nd Y NI AT930H0SIA ANV SINNYa

0Z'00 800Z/80/€2

1000 8002/80/E

BO/ZEL920/4D

JOV1d J118Nd ¥V NI ATHIAYOSIT ANY YNNSQ _

0¢:00/ 800¢/80/ET |

10:00 8002/80/€2

BO/L8¥SL0/dD _




SI4 OE L0 PUE OO0 USSMaq Paiinado JUspIaul au) Sejedlpul 1xa) pajubiybiH

TvALS OL INILNI HLIM ONIMI13MA NYHL ¥3HL0 A¥Y19dNg

L2:02 ¥10Z/P0/St

00:02 ¥102/70/S1L

¥1/686150/40

IWHVH ATI008 TVNLOY W3HL DNINOISYO00 AGFHIHL NOSH3d V LINYSSY | G€:L0 ¥402/20/60 | S2'L0 ¥10Z/20/60 | ¥1/8260.L0/HD
“WHVH ATI008 TVNLOY WIHL ONINOISVOD0 AGIHIHL NOSHId Y LINVSSY | 02110 ¥102/20/60 | 21:L0 ¥L02/C0/60 | ¥1/£260L0/HD
e VL X102
W3HLO - 00053 Y3ANN ALY3d0Yd OL IOVINVA IVNIAIND | 0€:8L £102/60/82 | S1'8L €102/60/82 | €L/OE0LI0/HD
- SNIONI3 A8 L43HL ONIGNTONI - 83HI0 - 143HL | GO'€L €4L02/60/L0 | 00:€L €102/60/L0 | €1/889090/40
ZXEL0Z
B "ONIANI3 A8 1J3HL ONIGNT1ONI - 9SHLO - 1I3HL | 0b'€l 2i0e/kb/iL | 00:€l ZL0Z/LL/bL | 2LbS9SLI/AD
B 1OV 1281 AYNINI NON ONV JONIN SD0G 3d INIVIdWOD | OviZL 2l0e/Z0/9L | OE'ZL ZL0Z/20/9) | Z1/SS6080/He
- VLS OL INJLNI HLIM - ONITIZMA ASVIOENE | 00°Z)L CL02/90/0L | 0E'6l 2L02/90/80 | 21/9.5090/H
£XZ10
) ONIANIJ A8 1J3HL ONIGNTONI - §3HLO - LIFHL | 0b:ZL LI02/ZLv0 | GZ'el L102/el/v0 |  LI/TTTE90M
~ ONIONIJ AS L33HL ONIGNIONI - ¥3HLO - [J3HL | 0e'€e LI0e/L0/ce | 0eke L10e/L0/ee | 11/061290/S-
ZX 1102

Y3IHLO - 00053 ¥3ANN ALHIdOYd OL IOVINVG TYNINIYD _

ev-61

0L02Z/LL/S0

Ge-61 0L0Z/LL/SO

01/6¢€6290/4D

TOYLNOD
INJMYT ONIAVH NOSHIAd V WO SAONIY OL SV OS ATIHO V IXVL | 0v-6l 010c/L0/61 G¢:'6) 0L02/L0/6L | 0L/064L90/HD
Sy ONIANIA A9 L43HL ONIGNTONI - ¥3HLO0 - 143HL | 02:€¢ 0L02/30/L2 6L'€Z 0102/90/.2 | 01/2,5190/4D
~vALS OL INJLINI HLIM ONITIIMA NVHL H3H.LO AYVIDdNg | GL:80 010Z/S0/81 00:/) 0L02/SO/LL | 01/981190/H0
LX0L0C
. LNILNI HLIM WdVH Alidos w30>m_m_0 81 NOILDO3IS | 0220 600¢/80/9L 00:20 600¢/80/91 | 60/969890/43D
WHVH A11008 TYNLOY WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AE3HIHL NOSH3d v LINVSSY | 0E:L0 6002/80/60 | Si:i0 600¢/80/60 60/909890/40 |
ONIANId A8 L43HL ONIAGNTONI - ¥Y3HLO - L43H1 | 00:80 6002/80/G0 | 00:ZL 6002/80/¥0 60/1.99890/49
VINGW - ¥ SSY10 40 9ndd Q3 T1I08INOD V¥ SSIASSOd | L2-€¢ 6002/20/L) | 02:€C 6002/L0/LL | 60/89€890/4D
[ TR 1 o SN i ol | | poaiteny] [ e | o i




S14 0£10 PUE 0000 UB3Maq PS1INod0 JUSpIoUl aL) SajedIpul 1xa) paiybiybiH

o JIV1d I1N8Nd ¥ NI NOdVIM SAISNIJJ0 NV SSISSOJd | vhSh Z102/80/52 0E-Gl ZI0€/80/S2 | LL/0OVELO/MD
8 SSV10 40 ©N¥A J3TIOHULNOD VY ATddNS OL LNILNI HLIM SSI550d v-SlL 2102/80/ST | 0£:SL ZL0Z/80/SZ | Z1/16ETL07dD
= V SSV10 40 9N¥A dITI0HLNOD V ATddNS OL INJLNI HLIM SS3SSOd 0e:Sl 2102/80/S¢ OE-Gl 110¢2/80/SC | LL/SBECLOMYD
i £X.1i0e
) ONIGNIH Ag L43HL ONIGNTONI - §3HLO - 143HL 0g-Ll 9l10Z/ci/s0 00-11 9102/cL/S0 | 91/99+980/4D
] ONIANIS A8 LJ43HI ONIANTONI - ¥IH1O0 - 143HL | ©L:Sl 9102/01/62 Shvl 9102/0L/62 |  91/2099.0/4D
___ANIINI INOHLIM WHVH ATI008 SNOAIIND LOIINT7ANNOM | Se.2z 9L0¢/L0/e2 G1-22 910¢/20/€2 |  91/820150/HON
—_ WHVH AT1J08 WN.LOY WIH.L ONINOISYOD0 AGIY3HL NOSHId vV LINVSSY | SS:81 9L0Z/20/7| 00-81 9102/€0/¥L |  9L/£089L0/HY)’
WHVYH ATI00E TVNLOV W3HL ONINOISYIJ0 AGIHIHL NOSHId V 1INVYSSY | S5:81 9L0z/S0/b) 00-8L 910¢/c0/vL |  91/108910/
§X910
LINYSSY NOWWOO | 0€:10 SL02/LL/LZ | SIL0 SLOZ/LL/Le | Si/e8e080/y
LINVYSSY NOWWQOD | 00:61 5L02/80/9¢ | 06:8lL GL02/80/92 | SL/861090/40

HNOIAVHIE / SGHOM ONILINSNI/ IAISNEY / ONINT.LYINHL 3SN

G10¢/L0/v)

0€:0¢ G10¢/L0/¥L

G1/9GE67¥0/HD

9x851L02

WYVH A11308 vNL1ov W3HL DNINOISYOO0 AG3HTIH.L NOSHId V L INVYSSY

0S¢ ¥1.02/11/80

S¥:cZ v102/11/80

YLIPEOECL/HO

11NVYSSY NOWWOD

WHVH A1130d TYN.LOVY WIHL ONINOISYID0 A93NAHL NOSY3d V¥ LINVYSSY

'

S¥.¢Z 1102/11/80

Svize vL0Z/L0/LL

0%:2¢ #102/L1/80

0g-2¢ v1L02/20/L1L

¥1/9280¢21/40

¥1/100680/4D

ONIANI A8 L43HI ONIGNTONI - H3H1O0 - 193HL

00:L0 ¥£02/90/G1 |

00:L0 ¥102/90/S|

¥1/£98180/40

1INVYSSY NOWINOD

GL:i0 ¥102/50/52

0i:10 vl0c/S0/Se

v1/616GL0/HD

ONIANI A8 L4FHL ONIANTONI - 93HLO - L4THL

0€£:00 ¥102/¥0/92

00:00_¥L02/¥0/92

¥1/%20250/42 |

S0:00 +v10e/v0/9¢C |

§G'€¢ v102/¥0/52

¥1/8¥0¥90/4D

ONIONI A8 LI3HL ONIGNTONI - §3FHLO - 143HL |
1INVSSY NOWINOD |

0Z'€C ¥L0T/HO/LL |

0L-€C v102/v0/L1L

v1/200250/4D




S14 OELO PUB Q000 USSMIaq Palinado Juapiou] ay) SIJedipul 1xa) Palybiybiy

5002 1OV |

NOILONAZY JWIND INJTOIA F1GVLSNOD V 40 NOLLOFHIA HLIM ATdWOD IV | 9%:€Z 1L0Z/80/90 0v:€Z 110Z/80/90 | LL/PZ6L9074D

— I1DIHIA HOLOW YV NOYS 143HL | 00°80 11.02/€0/L0 00:8L LL0Z/Z0/8Z | 1 1/90GE90/HD

30V1d ON8Nd ¥ NI ATH3040SIa ANV YNNYA | 00:00 1 +02/20/61 0c:€¢ 11L02/20/81 | L1/ZhPea0rdD

~ LINIT 3A0EY 13A3T TOHODTY NIHM 3 10IHIA HOLOW IANA | 2200 +102/20/L0 02:00 FL02/20/10 | LI/SESZI0/dD

8X 1102

) IN3AID0V Avoy V 8313V dO1S OL 1Ivd IT10IHIA V 40 UIAINA | 0€:S2 6002/L1/2L 0Z:6C 6002/L1/2l | 0L/1L992907dD

. USRI | [P A L X 0105

WHVH ATIG08 T¥YNLOV WIHL ONINOISYDD0 A8B343HL NOSHId ¥ L INYSSY | S£:00 6002/LL/1LZ 0£:00 6002/L1/12 | 60/9£9690/343
WHVYH A11a089 TIVNLOV WIHL ONINOISYID0 AGIHIHL NOSYHId V L INYSSY | 08:€2 6002/LL72) 0Z'€Z 6002/l 4Tk | 60/255690/ %,

A7DIHIA - NMONMINN INTVA V 40 ALYTdONd 3DOYIWVA / AOYLS3A | 0060 6002/80/62 0S:60 5002/80/8Z | 60/588890/5@

LINI 3A08Y 13A31 10HOD 1V NIHM T 1DIHIA HOLOW JAINA | 00:2Z 6008/70/L) GS:LZ 6002/V0/ZL | 60/0.LE29074D

FT0IH3A - NMONMNN INTVA V 40 ALd3d0Odd IOVNVA / AOYLSTA | G180 6002/20/80 0S¥l 6002/20/20 | 60/0E8690/UD

ALNQ ¥3H 7/ SIH 40 NOILND3IX3 IHL Ni 319VLISNOD V 1 1NVYSSY | 06:€¢ 6002/L0/EC G¥-€¢ 6002/L0/E2 | 60/685890/4D

___WYVH AT1008 T¥N.LOV WIHL ONINOISYID0 AG34¥3H.L NOSH3d V LINVSSY | 0z:€¢_6002/10/EC G1'€¢ 600¢/L0/€C | 60/¥85890/4D
o . X 6002 |
o B 30V 1d 2118Nd ¥ NI AT4IAY0SIA ONY INNYG | 05:€2 8002/80/80 G2 8002/20/80 | 80/9VESL0MD _

INILINI HLM WHVYH A11A09 SNOAZIYD - 81 NOILD3IS | GL:LO 8002/80/S0 0£:60 8002/80/¥0 | 80//9€G/0/4D

TIDIHIA - NMONMNN INTVA ¥ 40 ALYId0Odd IOVINVA / AOHLSAa | S¥:20 8002/20721 00:LZ 8002/20/11 | 80/266¥20/dD

- 9 X 8002

“T10IHIA - NMONMNN INTVA Y 40 ALHId0dd IOVINVAFAOHLSA

0L-60 200Z/¢L/80

00:61 2002/21/20

L0/GHZZ80/4D

u

L X 2002

LL/0L/90 GNY 20/01/2Z2 NI3IMLIE NOLNDIVd ‘AvOd NONYINM NI SSNIRID



SIY4 O€ 10 PUE 0000 USaMIaq Palinddo Juspioul aly} ssjedipul 1xs] psiybiybiH

WHVH A1d08 TvYNLOY WIHL ONINOISYOD0 AE3YAHL NOSYId V LINVYSSY | ZG'E€Z 9102/20/90 | 06:€Z 9102/20/90 | 91/892800/4D
WHVH ATIJO8 TYNLOY WIH! ONINOISYOD0 A834HIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY | ZG'€2 9102/20/90 | 0S:€¢ S102/20/90 | 91/19.800/4D
WYVH AT1IJ08 TvN.LOV WIHL ONINOISVYII0 AG3H3HL NOSHId V LINYSSY | Z6'€2 9102/20/90 06-€¢ 9102¢/¢0/90 | 91/92¥BOO/HD
9x49L0e
. ~_AVY44Y | 00:12 S102/¥0/62 0€:0¢ SL0Z/v0/6C | SL/BZ00E0/HD
30V1d D1T8Nd V NI ATY30H0SIA ANV INNYG | SLiL0 SLoz/p0/ET 00:10 S102/¥0/EC | S1/0S¥220/d4D
o Ad389d0d | 002l SlL0z2/ce0/6¢2 00-L1 S10</e0/62 | S1/9S+v120/dD
__S3SINZYd G3ISNIDIT NO / IOV d O19nd V NI / AVMHOIH ¥ NO MNNYG . §0-0¢ s102¢/Z0/e0 €e-61 G10¢/20/e0 | G1/899200/4D
. ¥ X§510¢
WHVH ATJ08 TVNLIY W3HL ONINOISYOO0 AS3NIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY | 010 +102/60/82 00:10 #1L02/60/8C | ¥1/6660L1L/HD
WYVH AT1008 WNLOVY WAHL ONINOISYIO0 AGIYAHL NOSYHId V LINVSSY | GL'EZ +102/20/91 00-€2 ¥102/20/91 | ¥L/BLYEE0/EG
ZXvL0D
. Illij
il 3IV1d JIM8Nd V¥ NI ATHIAHOSIA ANV MNNHAa | 02:00 £102/60/80 5200 €102/60/80 | £1/€€G5CLH
v HNOIAVYHIE / SAYOM ONINILVIYHL 3SN | 2122 £1L02/60/20 S0-2¢ €£102/60/L0 | €L/ZESSEL/HO
ONILIEM 7/ SAHOM - SSIHLSIA/
WAV1V / INJWSSYHYH TYNOILNILNI GILVAVHOOV ATSNOIDIY / ATIVIOVY | 00:8L £102/80/82 00:Z1 €10</80/8¢ | €1/%0,090/40
LTNVYSSY NOWWOD | 02:¥l £102/80/EC 00-vL €102/80/€C | £1/965090/4D
WMVH A11J08 TYNLOV W3HL ONINOISYDO0 AGIYIHL NOSYH3d V LINVSSY | S¥:91 €102/¥0/2C 0v:8lL €102/¥0/eC | EL/9YEB6S0/HD
AVdddVY | SviLZ €102/20/20 Or-lc £102/20/20 | €1/921L90/HD

ITOIHIA - NMONMNN INTVA V 40 ALYTJOHd IDOVINVA / AOHLS3A | 00:9L ZL0Z/90/E) m

LX €102

ZL02/90/E) |

Z1/665090/4D

WHYH ATIGOE TVNLOV IWIHL ONINOISYID0 AGIHIHL NOSYH3d VY LINVYSSY

8l 2L0Z/90/20 |

0¢-8L €10¢/90/.0

¢H/9ES090/HD

FTOIHIA - NMONMNN INTVA V 40 ALY3JONd IOVINVA / AOYLSIA | 00:90 2L02/20/0T | 2L02/20/6} | 2b/255290/40
. u LXZL0Z
30V1d 118Nd V¥ NI ATYIAHOSIA ANV YNNYA | G0:00 LL0Z/ZHEZ | Shee LL0Z/ZhiZZ | F1/062E90/dD




SIY 0E L0 PUE 0000 USaM}aq Palinddo Juspioul sy sajedipul 1xa} pajubliybiH

L0
Lo
O]
(@)
@
o
~ HNOIAVHEE/ SGHOM ONLLINSNI/ IAISNEY / ONINILVIYHL 350 |_0L60 ZL02/90/62 | 01:60 Z10Z/90/6T | LL/Z8ZeS0ND
AVH ATIG0E TYALOV WIHL ONINOISYOD0 AG3YIHL NOSHAd vV LINVSSY | /€10 /102/90/50 | Ge'L0 /1L02/90/50 | ZLwSryr0/dd
ZX 1102
WHVH ATIG08 TYNLOV WIHL ONINOISYO00 AG343HL NOSHId V LINVSSY | 60:k0 9L02/60/¥ | 00:00 9L0Z/60/bT | OL/LSEBOMMD
INZLNI HLIM WHVH ATId08 SNOAIIND - 81 NOILOIS | b¥:00 OL02/B0/EL | 000 9102/80/EL | 9L/9E6SS0/MD |
YNOIAVHIE / SGHOM ONILINSNI/ JAISNEY / ONINTLYIUHL ISN | ¢zel 910Z/S0/E | zeizh 910Z/S0/eT | 9L/99GEE0MO |




I\ OETO PUE QOO0 U3amiaq patinido JUIPdUl Y] SAIBJIPUL IXB) Py e

LINVYSSY NOWINOD 65:€Z 6T0Z/80/8T 00:00 6T0Z/80/82 61/0866L0/4D

SSIHLSIQ / WHYTY / LNJNSSVHVYH
35NV OL YNOIAVH3E / SQHOM ONILINSNI / 3AISNEY / ONINILYIHHL 35N 0£:8T 6107/80/€C ST:8T 6T0Z/80/€¢ 6T/v8€9L0/4D
WHYH A11008 TYNLIV WIHL ONINOISYII0 A83¥IHL NOSHId ¥V 11NVSSY 5Z:00 6T0Z/L0/8T ST:00 6T0Z/40/8¢ 61/50££90/4D
INIHIVIN JILYWOLNY / HILIW INOYS 143HL LdWILLY 00:60 6102/t0/80 00'TT 6T0Z/t0/SO 6T/L¥£0E0/4D
¥ X 6102

WYVH A11008 TYNLDY WIHL DNINOISYII0 AB3YIHL NOSH3d ¥V 11NVSSY

ONIGNIH AQ L43HL ONIGMTIONI - HIHLO - 143HL

0E:00 8102/10/tC

S0:T0 8TOZ/TT/EQ |

D000 8T0Z/L0/vE

05:00 8T0Z/TT/E0 |

81/198T0T/UD

[

8T//8£990/40]

HIGYO BNOIAYHIE TYNINIYD ¥ HOVIYE 0Z:ZT 8TOT/90/LT St:IT 8T0Z/90/LT 81/£58950/4D
INEYH A11008 IVN1OV INTHL ONINOISYID0 AHIHIHL NOSHId V 11INVSSY 57:00 810¢/90/1% 00:€7 810Z/90/0¢ 8T/9TLPS0/HD
S X 8T0Z

ST0Z AHYNYE34 6 FINIS S3ISIAITHd FHL LV STNID

—
NOINSIvd 'avoy 3dVNY1ds3 8T

Page 56



— S44 OETO PUE 0000 UI3MIBQ PALINII0 JUBPIIUI 3] SIIEIPUT IX3) PajyS |

JDIHIAYOLOW ¥ WOUH L43HL | ST:OT 6T0Z/60/20 | 00TZ 6102/60/10 | 61/8256/0/43
WHYH ANId08 TVNLIY WIHL ONINOISYID0 ABIHIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY 0T:ST 6T0Z/60/10 00:ST 610Z/60/T0 6T/LVESLO/HD
e @ ]
i __ WHYH ATIG08 TYNLOV INFHL ONINOISYIIO AQIHIHL NOSHId ¥ L1NVSSY | S0:0Z 6102/90/10 610Z/90/10 |  6T/8998v0/4D
AVY44vY 00:T0 6102/10/10 10:00 6T0Z/T0/T0 ﬂko«ooo&ut
ONILIIM / SOHOM - S53H1SIa |
/ WHVY / INJWSSYHVH TYNOLLNILNI G3LYAVHDDY AISNOIDNIY / ATIVIOWY 00:T0 6T0Z/T0/T0 |  00:00 6102/T0/T0 61/8¢8000/4D
9X 6102
43IAIYG I1DIHIA - SISATYNY HOd NIINIDIdS AAIACHd OL Tivd 05:00 8T0Z/IT/vT 0€:00 8T0Z/TT/bE 81/v9880T/4D
J1DIH3A - 000SF HIANN ALYIdOYd OL ADVINVA TYNIWIED 00:£0 BT0Z/60/60 00:0Z 810%/60/80 8T/8ESER0/HD
H3AHO YNOIAVHIE TYNIWIYD ¥ HOV3YE ST:8T BT0Z/30/1T Ov:LT 810Z/80/1T 8T/8STL0/MD |
SSIYULSIA / NHYIY / INTINSSYHVH
3SNY3 O1 HNOIAVHIE / SQYOM DNILINSNI / JAISNEY / ONINILYIYHL sn ¥v:1Z 8102/80/11 00:0Z 8T0¢/80/TT 8T/EE¥SL0/4D
HI.LIN YO INIHIVIN DILYINOLNY NY NVHL YIHLO ONITIIMA NI L93HL 00:9T 8T10Z//0/0T 00:ST 810Z/0/60 8T/SZETE90/4D
LUAII 3A08Y 13A31 TOHODTY NIHM 31DIHIA HOLOW AT O:2Z 8102/90/s¢ SE:ZT 8T0Z/90/SZ 81/687950/4D
_ AY3g90y 10:00 8102/50/90 00:00 8102Z/50/50 |  BTI/8668E0/42
SS3Y1SIA / WYVTY / INFINSSYHVH
35NV OL YNOIAVYHIE / SQHOM ONLLINSNI / JAISNAY / ONINILYIYHL 35N OF:TZ 8107/v0/90 OF:1Z 8102/v0/90 8T//€2670/4D
AYNNI
ON - 104.INODJ 30 LNO AISNOY¥IONYG 504d V 40 IDYVHI NI NOSHId / HINMO 05:ZT 810Z/20/LT 0S:ZT 810Z/20/L2 81/66YLT0/HD
6 X 8T0Z

8T0Z AYVNYE34 6 IDNIS NOLNDIV ‘Gv0Y NONYIN NI SINYD

Page 57



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3

Memorandum

P b T e T e e e T i = SACCLLEE 1Y R e e e TR R R =

To: T From :  Community Safet
TORBA: COUNGIL y SRy
c.c Contact : Mr Karl Martin
c.c. 27 SEP 2019 Ext : 01803 208025
c.C hﬁ" AMAL N '_'\/ SAFETY My Ref . No18REP
For the attention of: Gary O’Shea Your
Ref
Date : 27"1 Sepember 2019

Premises Name & Address: No 18, 18 Esplande Road, Paignton

Subject: Variation application — Licensing Act 2003

a) | have no comments to make on the above application O
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder o}
ii) Protection of children from harm o
iii) Public! safety |:1|

iv) Prevention of public nuisance

>

1. The applicant seeks to licence the basement area of an existing licensed premise
knows as Hyde Dendy.

2. One half of the basement is currently licensed until 1:00am (PL1132) and the
second half in recent years has been used as storage.

3. In the past the basement area adjacent to Kernou Road has been a fully licensed
premises with a terminal hour of 03:00hrs.

4. Due to insolvency the premise licensed lapsed in 2017 requiring a former operator
to submit a new license application. At hearing in March 2018 representations put
forward by members of the public and responsible Authorities for Public Nuisance
and for Crime and disorder. Please see appendix 1 for the decision notice.

5. At this hearing oral submission were given explaining the historical problems with
noise nuisance from live and recorded music and from general nuisance from
customers leaving the premises. Evidence to support a Public Nuisance had and

was occurring contributed to a premises license only be granted with a terminal hour
of 1:00am.

Page 58



6. In November 2018 a meeting was arranged at the request of Mr Steve Narvidge
with his legal representative, Julie Smart, Police Licensing and myself. The aim of
the meeting was to discuss proposals for reopening the basement area as a
licensed area until 3:00am  During this meeting in respect of noise | outlined the
two issues | believe the applicant needs to examine in more detail:-

» Noise breakout- Historical problems of live and recorded music breaking out
of the building disturbing nearby residents. Compounded by numerous
changes to the buildings configuration, location of fire exits and lack of
management.

* Noise in the street- Despite numerous attempts, previous operators have
never been successful in mitigating the impact of the community by
customers leaving the area via Kernou Road.

7. In July 2019 a second meeting took place at the premises with Mr Steve Narvidge.
Also present Mr Xander Narvidge, Neil Carpenter of Future Technical Solutions,
Carrie Cottell, Torbay Council Licensing Officer and Julie Smart, Police Licensing
Officer.

8. Mr Narvdge has commissioned Mr Carpenter to produce a noise impact
assessment of the building. The report was not available to view at the meeting but
a broad range of proposals was discussed. In relation to :-

* Noise Breakout — A number of proposals were put forward to prevent noise
breakout which included a combination of physical improvements to the
building such as improvements to fire exits, windows etc and installing in
house PA equipment with noise limiters.

* Noise in the street — A proposal lto barricade of an exit on to Kernou Road
and use of door stewards was put forward as a suggestion to control the way
customers leave,

9. The application accepted by the Council does not contain Mr Carpenters Noise
impact assessment. This maybe because the operator at this stage does not want
this to become a public document. However without it there is no fine detail to
comment on.

10. The application does however by way of suggested conditions indicate the
operators is installing noise limiters.

11. The application does not fully address the impact of customers leaving the premises
and this remains the greater concern.

Conclusion and recommendations

12. At this time | fully expect to continue working with Mr Narvidge and therefore it is
prudent to circulate an update with recommendations ahead of the committee
hearing.

Mr Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Torbay Council

Page 59



Appendix 1 - Reason for decision — Committee hearing Thursday 23" November 2017

Reason for decision

Having carefully considered all the oral and written Representations, Members
resolved to grant the application with modifications, as they could not be satisfied that
the mitigation put forward by the Applicant would ensure that The Prevention of
Public Nuisance licensing objective would be promoted, due to the premises being in
such close proximity to that of residential premises and commercial premises which
offered guest accommodation.

Members noted the oral submissions of the Responsible Authorities in respect of the
efforts and improvements made by the previous owners who are now the current
managers to address noise nuisance emanating from the premises and its patrons but
in the knowledge that these persons were imminently due to vacate the premises. they
could not be satisfied at this stage that the new owners would maintain the same level
of firm control and therefore had serious concerns that conditions alone would not
ensure that The Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective would be
promoted, il a 3am licence was granted.

In coming to that decision. Members noted from all the written and oral
Representations, the impact such a late licence has had and would have on the nearby
residential premises and commercial premises which offered guest accommodation, in
what on some occasions had ane on until 4am. |
Given thal this premise was the only premises operating a 3am licence in the direct
vicinity. Members were satistied that there was a causal link of noise attributable to
patrons lcaving this premises and 1o allow it to continue with such uncertainty. was in
their opinion not appropriate or proportionate.

Notwithstanding the Licensing Authority's Statement of Principles which clearly sets
out the expectations on Applicants where they seek licensable activitics after | Ipm in
residential areas, Members determined that it was appropriate and proportionate to
permit a lam licence with a closing time of 1.30am, given the areas mixed use and the
need for the area to have diversity of use and that other premises in the same focation
operated a lam licence without significant impact of neighbouring residential
premises. In coming to this decision, Members had regard to the written and oral
representations (rom members of the public and the Responsible Authorities.

In concluding, it was disappointing to Members that despite this being the second
attempt in hearing this application, it continued to lack specific detail and clarity in
what was a request for a 3am licence. Only after oral submissions from the Applicant,
Members questioning and consideration of proposed further amendments that
Members were able to determine this application.

Page 60



Appendix 2 — Maps

1.1 - Aerial view of Hyde Dendy




1.3 Street v:ew Esplande Road

.:d---»n'n-_lb.d-i H—.,-{ ‘EEA“'&:H o
e -'\1' 1 R el %

| --‘?L
| ! b

Google Eartt




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 4

L1 oeplemoer Uy
To whoever it might concern,

| write with reference to the current licencing application made by Hyde
Dendy, of Esplénade Road, Paignton. |

| would direct you to the submission that | made when the current licence
was granted and state that my reservations remain the same, in that | do not believe
that licencing objectives will be promoted by granting this new application for an
extended licence, as | believe there will be a return of the antisocial behaviour and

public nuisance that we used to be subject to, particularly at the currently proposed
closing times.

Since the current licence was granted, | can say that it has been a real
pleasure to be able to sleep on a Friday and Saturday night without disturbance
from the public nuisance of noise and antisocial behaviour.

I would also like to point out that through this summer the Hyde Dendy has
hosted live outdoor music on Sundays, and some Saturday, afternoons that has
been so loud that | could still hear it in my living room with all the windows closed,

which is not something that | particularly want to do when the weather is hot and
sunny.

I will be happy to restate my previous reservations from when the current
licence was grelnte[d if it is required.

Page 63



28 September 2019
10 whom it may concern,

| write with reference to the current licencing application made by Hyde
Dendy, of Esplanade Road, Paignton.

I i
Further to my Iettér dated 27 September 2019, | would like to |expand on my
reasons for my opposition to the application:

| have been the owner of the SREEIEEERR since £RZEGEAY 2007, and over the years
and over all the different operators of clubs or bars at the said premise, we have

always been subject to an erosion of our quality of life due to noise, antisocial
behaviour and general public nuisance. | therefore do not believe that licencing
objectives will be promoted by granting this new application for an extended licence,
as | believe there will be a return of the aforementioned antisocial behaviour and
public nuisance.

In the past, when the business was licenced until 03.00am, it caused loss of sleep
or being woken up by patrons of the establishment leaving, running up and down
the road, shouting, screaming or even singing any time between 03.00am and about
04.30am. In the past, | can remember lying in my bed at around 03.00 one
Saturday or Sunday morning and hearing a death threat shouted by one individual
to another. Am I supposed to lie there and ignore it or am expected to call a Police
Force who remain massively understaffed and overstretched, and from experience,
are unlikely to be able to attend?

1
Page 64



Add to this the fact that this summer we have been bombarded with live music
outdoors from the establishment on Sunday (and some Saturday) afternoons, that
has been so loud that | could still hear it in my living room with all the windows
closed, which is not something that | particularly want to do when the weather is hot
and sunny. And if the extension to the licence is granted, | can expect to have to
put up with that after my sleep has been interrupted for the prior two nights, as |
have had to previously when the licence was granted until 3.00am.

We are in an area where there are a large number of guest houses and bed and
breakfasts. We are in that business ourselves and we are trying to sell a good
night's sleep to our guests. This is something that is directly impacted by those
problems outlined above. A fair number of our guests over the years have been
affected by these things and have mentioned it to me. | know of some guests from
nearby properties who checked in on a Friday night for a week and checked out
again Saturday morning because of this antisocial behaviour.

So | compare what has happened in the past and what is likely to happen again,
with how it has been since the licence granted only extended to 1.00am. Since the
licence was limited to 1.00 am we have had no complaints from our customers and,
on a perseonal level, I've managed to have uninterrupted sleep on a Friday and
Saturday night without all the noise, public nuisance and antisocial behaviour.

| have also taken into consideration that The Spinning Wheel has a licence until
01.00am. There is;sometimes some disturbance at closing tirqe, but very rarely. It
seems to me that T[he Spinning Wheel is a well-run establishment with ownlers who
care about the impact of their business on the local neighbourhood. If the licence
was to be extended, | could expect occasional disturbance at 1.00 am from those
leaving the Spinning Wheel, and then more disturbance any time from 3.00am,
which has in the past gone on until after 5.00am sometimes. Surely it makes sense
and is in the best interests of the B&Bs and residents of the area if both licences
were to terminate at 1.00am, as they do at present.

Another point | would like to make is that some years ago local residents, the Police
Licencing Officer and the Council Licencing Officer got together in the dining room
of the (REEEARINSE (o discuss the problems that we have had to endure, only to be
told that the Police have problems attending at the 03.00am closing time due to
limited manpower and the fact that it is also the time of their shift changeover.

To sum up, | am not in favour of the granting of the extension to the licencing hours
as it has been requested for the reasons stated above. | would point out that history
suggests that the owners and operators should be forced to consider local residents
with regard to their patrons leaving their premises, and of the excessive volume of
the live music that affects us all, particularly on Sunday afternoons.

Finally, | would Iikel to mention }hat there are other local reside}-nts, some of'them
senior citizens, who are affected by all of the matters covered above who are not

prepared to identify themselves to the applicant of the license and so will not make
Page 65



any representation. | would like to think that the licencing authority could take their
best interests into account as well.

In summary, if a license was granted until 3.00am it wouldn't make any difference to
us whether it was for 40 or 400 people. If they're drunk and disorderly, 80 people
are just as capable of disrupting our sleep as 400.

In conclusion, | oppose any licence that extends beyond 1.00am, as this is the time
at which all other local licences end.

Yours faithfully,

Page 66



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 26/07/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes

	Minutes Public Pack, 19/08/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes


	6 No 18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton
	24102019 No 18 App 1.pdf
	24102019 No 18 App 2.pdf
	24102019 No 18 App 3.pdf
	24102019 No 18 App 4.pdf


